114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 7:09 2022 PM

To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

Cc 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Subject: (2742 (Jagell 3azo yuc) dabgall jogaz

Attachments: aabgall (o Rogall 282l + sl Ll pdf; cabbgall aslay (3).pdf
Importance: High
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Regards
Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Human Resource Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Riyadh 12633 - 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242
F:+966 114118574

E: _110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 6:34 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Cc: 711 - Khaled R. Altamimi; 01 - Abdulrahman M. Alshaikh
Subject: RE: & 51l (camsall Jpaas
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Thank You & Regards

asall

Ibrahim A. Alshaikh
Daffah CEO
Daffah Company

From: 711 - Khaled R. Altamimi

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500: Ext:202
F:+966 114118574

M +966 54 5552288

E : ibrahim@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 7:07 PM
To: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh <ibrahim@daffah.sa>

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: b sl (amsall Jpaas

Thank You & Best Regards

asall

Khalid Rashed AL-Tamimi
Legal Department Manager
Daffah Company

From: 711 - Khaled R. Altamimi

Maegliah Center
Tower (C) 4™ Floor
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 711
F:+966 114118574
E: 711@daffah.sa

W: www.daffah.sa

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 7:04 PM

To: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh
Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: RE: ks sl (amsall Jpans

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 4:04 PM

To: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh
Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: RE: b sl (amsall Jpans

Thank You & Best Regards

asgall

Legal Department Manager
Daffah Company

From: 711 - Khaled R. Altamimi

Khalid Rashed AL-Tamimi

Maegliah Center
Tower (C) 4" Floor
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 711
F:+966 114118574
E: 711@daffah.sa

W: www.daffah.sa

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 3:25 PM

To: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh
Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: RE: ksl (cansall Jpaas
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Thank You & Best Regards

asall

Khalid Rashed AL-Tamimi

Maegliah Center
Tower (C) 4" Floor

AT 85 o S e aalaall il ) 5 ansall Jiaa i ¢ oY) i Al S g 1Y ) seaia



Legal Department Manager Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Daffah Company
T:4966 114115500 Ext. 711
F:+966 114118574
E: 711@daffah.sa

W: www.daffah.sa

From: 711 - Khaled R. Altamimi

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 3:18 PM
To: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Subject: ksl canall Jpans
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Thank You & Best Regards
asiall

Khalid Rashed AL-Tamimi Maegliah Center

Legal Department Manager Tower (C) 4" Floor

Daffah Company Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 711
F:+966 114118574
E: 711@daffah.sa

W: www.daffah.sa

From: 715 - Abeer M. Alohali

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 3:37 PM
To: 711 - Khaled R. Altamimi

Subject: <l A5kl
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asall

Abeer M Alohali Maegliah Center

Legal Adviser 3 Tower (C) 4™ Floor

Daffah Company Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 713
F:+966 114118574
M :4+966 599370633
E: 715@daffah.sa

W: www.daffah.sa



